
MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
CITY OF NEW PORT RICHEY

NEW PORT RICHEY CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
5919 MAIN STREET, NEW PORT RICHEY, FLORIDA

November 1, 2022
7:00 PM

 

ORDER OF
BUSINESS

1. Call to Order – Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Rob Marlowe at 7:00 p.m. Those in attendance were
Deputy Mayor Mike Peters, Councilman Peter Altman, Councilman Matt Murphy and Councilwoman
Kelly Mothershead. 
 
Also in attendance were City Manager Debbie L. Manns, City Attorney Timothy Driscoll, City Clerk
Judy Meyers, Police Chief Kim Bogart, Interim Finance Director Crystal Dunn, Fire Chief Chris
Fitch, Assistant Public Works Director Barret Doe, Community and Development Director Dale
Hall, Economic Development Director Barbara Carr, Library Director Andi Figart, Technology and
Innovations Director Robert Greene, and Parks and Recreation Director Terri Moore.

2 Pledge of Allegiance

3 Moment of Silence

4 Approval of October 18, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes

Motion was made to approve the minutes as presented.
 
Motion made by Mike Peters and seconded by Pete Altman.  The Motion Passed.  5-0.  Ayes: Altman,
Marlowe, Mothershead, Murphy, Peters   

5 Citizens Academy Graduation

City Manager Manns highlighted the Citizens Academy program before City Clerk Meyers distributed
the certificates to the graduates. The Fall 2022 Class graduates were: Dale Baptie, Brian Brenhoch,
Sandra Farnan, Jeanette & Michael Gordon, Daniel Holback, Michelle House, Denise Houston,
William Labbancz, Jean LeFebvre, James Manser, Mario Marotta, Bonnie Martin, Julia McCutcheon,
Liz Misemer, Kenleh Ridenour, Patty Robinson and Bob Schmidt. 

6 Presentation by Stroud Engineering Consultants, Inc.RE: River Road Neighborhood Improvements
Preliminary Drawings



Assistant Public Works Director Barret Doe gave a brief overview of the project. Brent Heath and
Matthew Herman from Stroud Engineering then presented the North River Rd. preliminary drawings
to Council. 
 
 

7 Vox Pop for Items Not Listed on the Agenda or Listed on Consent Agenda

Mayor Marlowe passed the gavel to Deputy Mayor Peters. Upon opening the floor for public
comment the following people came forward to speak:  
 

Kathleen Simington, 5409 Main Street, NPR came forward to ask about the status of the loan
paperwork she submitted regarding the build-out for her building. 
Pastor Victor McClesky, 6449 Pueblo Avenue, NPR came forward to speak about religious
freedom.
Kimberly Cox, 7336 Ashmore Drive, NPR, came forward to speak regarding Bobby Lubrido
and the creation of a police review board.
Shinikki Whiting, 5755 Indiana Ave., NPR, came forward to speak regarding unsafe conditions.
Bertell Butler, 5335 Bellview Ave., NPR came forward to speak regarding the agendas online, a
typo on an invoice, the DART, missing funds and public records requests. 
Angela Napolitano, 6013 Adams St., NPR came forward to speak regarding the street
improvement task order that was tabled at the last meeting. She also spoke about drainage issues
and requesting a stop sign on Adams. 
Marlowe Jones, 6141 Pine Hill Rd., PR, came forward to speak regarding conducting an
outside investigation for the police department. 
Denise Houston 5619 Virginia Ave., NPR came forward to speak regarding mulch piles. She
stated that debris could find its way into the river. She suggested a twice a year pickup. She also
spoke regarding trash collection. 

 
 
With no one else coming forward for public comment, Deputy Mayor Peters closed Vox Pop.
Councilman Altman stated there is a strategy for single trash collection and the possibility of using
water bills for payment. He stated the right to exercise your religion is a sacred right. He stated that
there have been serious issues that have been brought to us over the last few years. Councilman Altman
stated that we cannot be a free society unless we give the minority their due. He suggested getting back
into the golf cart and walkability life. He stated we have a good city with good people in it. Mayor
Marlowe suggested a direct link to the agendas on the homepage of the website. 

a Speakers must identify themselves prior to speaking by stating their name and full address for the
record. Speakers shall address the City Council as a whole and refrain from addressing individual
members of the City Council or the City staff. Speakers shall afford the utmost courtesy to the City
Council, to City employees, and to the public, and shall refrain at all times, from rude and derogatory
remarks, reflections as to integrity, abusive comments, and statements as to motives and personalities.

8 Consent Agenda

Motion was made to accept the Consent Agenda.
 
Motion made by Matt Murphy and seconded by Kelly Mothershead.  The Motion Passed.  5-0.  Ayes:
Altman, Marlowe, Mothershead, Murphy, Peters   

a Purchases/Payments for City Council Approval

9 Business Items

a Board Appointments: Kimberly Brust and Beth Fregger, Cultural Affairs Committee

City Manager Manns introduced the item to Council. She stated that the purpose of this agenda item



was to approve the appointments of Kimberly Brust and Beth Fregger to the Cultural Affairs
Committee. If approved by City Council, Ms. Brust and Ms. Fregger's terms will be for two years and
will be up for renewal on November 1, 2024. Upon opening the floor to public comment, no one came
forward therefore Mayor Marlowe returned the floor to Council. Motion was made to approve the
item as presented.  
 
Motion made by Pete Altman and seconded by Mike Peters.  The Motion Passed.  5-0.  Ayes: Altman,
Marlowe, Mothershead, Murphy, Peters   

b Approval of Conceptual Design for the 2023 Grand Blvd. “Road Diet” Striping Design Project

City Manager Manns introduced the item to Council. She stated that the purpose of this agenda item
was to review the design concept created by Florida Design Consultants, Inc. showing the proposed
“Road Diet” and striping for Grand Blvd. She then introduced Asst. Public Works Director Barret
Doe who then presented the design concept to Council. Mr. Doe stated City Council recently
approved an engineering task order for the Multi-Use Path and Pasco County is currently working on
the design to raise the bridge. He stated that the project will prepare motorists and bicyclists for the
Multi-Use Path in addition to traffic calming measures. Upon opening the floor to public comment,
no one came forward therefore Mayor Marlowe returned the floor to Council. Mayor Marlowe asked
if Grand Blvd. will go to three lanes and Mr. Doe stated yes. He asked about the turning lane and Mr.
Doe stated it would be valuable. Councilman Altman asked if we sent out notice of this proposal and
Mr. Doe stated no. Deputy Mayor Peters stated we have talked for some time about this being an
entryway into the city. This would be a way for us to advance that. He stated this will also address
speeding and make space available for bicyclists. Mayor Marlowe suggested looking at the storm
drains on Grand Blvd. Motion was made to approve the item as presented.  
 
 
 
 
Motion made by Pete Altman and seconded by Mike Peters.  The Motion Passed.  5-0.  Ayes: Altman,
Marlowe, Mothershead, Murphy, Peters   

10 Communications

Chief Bogart came forward to speak regarding the police department. He spoke regarding how the
department handles complaints, the Officer's Bill of Rights, internal investigations and the different
findings. He stated that over the last 10 years there have been approximately 51 internal affairs
investigations. Chief Bogart then spoke regarding complaints about specific officers including Sgt.
Williams, Officer Gee, Cpl. Norris, Code Enforcement Officer Morgan, Officer Toldo, Sgt. Jay,
Officer Patsch, former Officers Lubrido, Case, Dennison, Oliver, Valente and Rickus, and the
officers present at the Wing House the night members of the Proud Boys were there. Chief Bogart
also spoke regarding training certifications and de-escalation training. 
 
Chief Fitch then spoke regarding the activities of the recent Fire Prevention Week. Activities included
public messaging on social media, tours of both fire stations, and visiting local schools to teach
children fire safety. 
 
Mayor Marlowe congratulated Stonehaven and the organizers of the downtown trick-or-treat event on
their events. He also congratulated the organizers of Monufest. He stated he is looking forward to the
CRA work session next week. He stated he would like to see the grants accessible as possible and
suggested having copies at the Library. He stated he spoke with the City Attorney on updating some
old ordinances. He encouraged the rest of Council to think about nominating someone for an
ordinance review committee. He would like a full vote of Council for each member of the committee.
Mayor Marlowe spoke regarding the missing dinosaur from the upcoming MAPS exhibit. He stated
that he drove down Adams and the intersection at Illinois is a blind intersection and a stop sign may be
warranted. 
 
Councilman Murphy stated we should take a look at the website to see what can be done to make it



user friendly. He thanked Chief Bogart for his presentation. He stated there are so many positive
things going on in our city. He stated he will focus on the positive and work to better the city.
 
Councilman Altman stated he hopes we can fully embrace changes that will better our city. He also
spoke about the collision center off of Lemon. He stated he still sees a parking lane on either side. He
stated that the TBRPC created a shoreline model ordinance template. He also spoke regarding the
vulnerability assessment. He stated we incorporate resiliency into our CRA Plan. Councilman Altman
stated that the City made the TBRPC brochure for the 3D flood model. He stated resiliency and the
lack of fruition was discussed at the FRA conference.  He stated there is an incredible interest in our
city.
 
Deputy Mayor Peters stated that the mobile app needs to be updated as well as the website. He thanked
those who spoke at Vox Pop who followed the rules.
 
Councilwoman Mothershead agreed there is an issue at Adams and Illinois.
 
 

11 Adjournment

There being no further business to consider, upon proper motion, the meeting adjourned at 9:25 p.m.

                                                                                    (signed) ______________________________________
                                                                                                  Judy Meyers, CMC, City Clerk

Approved: ____________________ (date)

Initialed:    ____________________


























































	Meeting Minutes

